
From: Fields Moseley (OOC) < >
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 12:08 PM
To: Tyson Milanovich
Cc: Megan Gilbertson; Jason Berry (OOC); Sybil Hoffman
Subject: RE: Request for corrected stories

Hi Tyson,

Yes, those times will work with Chairman Bill Gates. I will give you a call in a few.

Fields Moseley
Maricopa County Communications Director
O: 
C: 

From: Tyson Milanovich < > 
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 5:48 PM
To: Fields Moseley (OOC) < >
Cc: Megan Gilbertson < >; Jason Berry (OOC) 
< >; Sybil Hoffman < >
Subject: RE: Request for corrected stories

Thanks for reaching out Fields. I think Thursday is going to work, and will be especially timely given your 
presentation tomorrow.

Can we tentatively say 9:30 or 10am? We’d like to come to you. If that also works.

Let me know… feel free to give me a call tomorrow.

Thanks again,

-Tyson

Tyson Milanovich
Assistant News Director
KTVK 3TV | KPHO CBS 5 | azfamily.com
5555 N. 7th Ave - Phoenix AZ 85013

From: Fields Moseley (OOC) < >
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 2:53 PM
To: Sybil Hoffman < >



Cc: Megan Gilbertson < >; Jason Berry (OOC) 
< >; Tyson Milanovich < >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for corrected stories

Hi Sybil,

I would like to discuss the details for this interview. I believe Supervisor Bill Gates will be available 
Thursday morning, and I could possibly pair him with Scott Jarrett of our Elections Department if your 
reporter wants to get into technical details about the 2020 General Election and our response to the 
Senate inquiry. Please let me know when you are free to discuss, or if you want me to work on details 
with Tyson.

Thank you,

Fields Moseley
Maricopa County Communications Director
O: 
C: 

From: Sybil Hoffman < > 
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 4:56 PM
To: Fields Moseley (OOC) < >
Cc: Megan Gilbertson < >; Jason Berry (OOC) 
< >; Tyson Milanovich < >
Subject: RE: Request for corrected stories

Hi Fields –

You bet! 

January 6th works for our team as well. Perhaps we touch base earlier that week to confirm the details… 
timing, location etc. 

Sybil Hoffman
Executive Director of News

  



From: Fields Moseley (OOC) < >  
Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2021 3:44 PM 
To: Sybil Hoffman < > 
Cc: Megan Gilbertson < >; Jason Berry (OOC) 
< >; Tyson Milanovich < > 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Request for corrected stories 
 
Hi Sybil, 
 
Thank you for the prompt update to the story on your website.  As you can imagine, much of our 
leadership is unavailable during the holidays.  The chairmanship will change in January 5 and I think the 
6th would be an  appropriate time to schedule the interview.  Please let me know who on you would like 
me to work with from your team. 
 
Thank you again. 
 
Fields Moseley 
Maricopa County Communications Director 
O:  
C:  
 
From: Sybil Hoffman < >  
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 5:36 PM 
To: Fields Moseley (OOC) < > 
Cc: Megan Gilbertson < >; Jason Berry (OOC) 
< >; Tyson Milanovich < > 
Subject: FW: Request for corrected stories 
 
Hi Fields –  
 
Thanks for reaching out to us about this situation. Below are the steps we’ll be taking immediately.  
 

We have included the bullet points from your statement to the article on azfamily.com  
https://www.azfamily.com/news/politics/arizona_politics/one-on-one-with-senate-president-
karen-fann/article_8708df5a-5ebc-11ec-a23a-db7179879773.html 
 
We also offer you the same interview opportunity. Please let us know when it works best for 
you.  

 
 
 



Sybil Hoffman
Executive Director of News

  

From: Fields Moseley (OOC) < > 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 12:25 PM
To: Sybil Hoffman < >; Tyson Milanovich < >
Cc: Megan Gilbertson < >; Jason Berry (OOC) 
< >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for corrected stories

Dear Sybil,

Congratulation on your recent promotion to news director. I wish that was the primary reason for my 
email today.

We at Maricopa County are very disappointed in the recent interview with Senate President Karen Fann 
and Senator Rick Gray. https://www.azfamily.com/news/politics/arizona_politics/one-on-one-with-
senate-president-karen-fann/article_8708df5a-5ebc-11ec-a23a-db7179879773.html?block_id=997197

They were permitted to continue spreading misinformation about the 2020 General Election unchecked 
during the published interview and there was no apparent fact checking in the online story despite our 
public website dedicated to the truth about election operations at JustTheFacts.Vote.
Scott Pasmore never performed his due diligence by reaching out to the Elections Department, 
Recorder’s Office, or my team in the Office of Communications. This is unprofessional and irresponsible 
considering the severity of her allegations and the ongoing threats to election officials at all levels.

Maricopa County demands AZ Family uses the attached statement to publish clarifying stories on 
television during the same shows the interview originally aired. The web story must also be updated to 
reflect the content of this statement and the fact AZ Family did not research the original story. We 
expect you to provide an interview opportunity of similar length and promotion after the County issues 
its official response to the Cyber Ninjas’ report.

Please provide a response to this email by December 23, 2021.

Thank you,

Fields Moseley
Maricopa County Communications Director
O: 
C: 



 
This electronic message, including any attachments, may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged 
information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). You are hereby notified that any unauthorized 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message 
in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete it.  
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 5:27 PM
To: Tyson Milanovich
Cc: Megan Gilbertson; Jason Berry (OOC); Sybil Hoffman
Subject: Re: Request for corrected stories

Hi Tyson,

I haven’t identified an exact location in the building but I will.

10am
301 W. Jefferson downtown
I will send a floor location in the morning.

Fields Moseley 
Communications Director
O: 
C: 

From: Tyson Milanovich < >
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 5:47:57 PM
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
  
I would like to discuss the details for this interview.  I believe Supervisor Bill Gates will be available 
Thursday morning, and I could possibly pair him with Scott Jarrett of our Elections Department if your 
reporter wants to get into technical details about the 2020 General Election and our response to the 
Senate inquiry.  Please let me know when you are free to discuss, or if you want me to work on details 
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

Thank you for the prompt update to the story on your website. As you can imagine, much of our 
leadership is unavailable during the holidays. The chairmanship will change in January 5 and I think the 
6th would be an appropriate time to schedule the interview. Please let me know who on you would like 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 12:26 PM 
To: ;  
Cc: Megan Gilbertson; Jason Berry (OOC) 
Subject: Request for corrected stories 
Attachments: Chairman Sellers Statement 12-21-21.pdf; Chairman Sellers Statement 12-21-

21.docx 
 
Dear Sybil, 
 
Congratulation on your recent promotion to news director.  I wish that was the primary reason for my 
email today. 
 
We at Maricopa County are very disappointed in the recent interview with Senate President Karen Fann 
and Senator Rick Gray.  https://www.azfamily.com/news/politics/arizona_politics/one-on-one-with-
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
Recorder’s Office, or my team in the Office of Communications.  This is unprofessional and irresponsible 
considering the severity of her allegations and the ongoing threats to election officials at all levels. 
 
Maricopa County demands AZ Family uses the attached statement to publish clarifying stories on 
television during the same shows the interview originally aired.  The web story must also be updated to 
reflect the content of this statement and the fact AZ Family did not research the original story.  We 
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
 
 


